

JOHN A. DOE
555 Pleasant Street,
Pleasant Town, PA, 12345

(555) 438-2562

[johndoe@email.com](mailto: johndoe@email.com)

As a ~~C~~computer ~~S~~systems ~~E~~engineer with extensive experience ~~in~~ applying data analytics, ~~I offer within a consultancy environment.~~ Strong skills in ~~SQL, Excel, R Programming, Data warehouse design, and software development.~~ ~~skills~~ Combined with ~~effective~~ modeling, predictive analytics, and visualization techniques, ~~I will confidently in order guide to help clients to make informed decisions while or automating and e/ improving their e-processes.~~ ~~Fluent in Spanish, Russian and English, able to write and communicate complex concepts in all three languages.~~

EDUCATION

University of London, _____ London, UK
M.A. in Computer Science (2013) _____ September 2013

University of Virginia, College of Arts and Sciences, _____ Charlottesville, VA
B.A. in Physics (2010) _____ May 2010

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Data Analytics Associate _____ Jan. 2016 – Present

Big Data Co., _____ Pleasant Town, PA: January 2016 – Present
Top 5 data management consultant, delivering performance improvement, turnaround management and data advisory services

- Developed a tool for a Tier 1 European bank to automate and streamline a highly manual process for a major European bank, which decreased user input errors and was then implemented globally by the Bank.
- Trained and Managed and trained a team of eight 8 contractors to design and implement the enterprise API for the developers to consume and extend.
- Developed dynamic and user-friendly dashboards to be used as decision tools by national workforce planners.

Manager, IT Applications _____ Sep. 2013 – Dec. 2015

- IT Service Center, Inc., _____ London, UK: Sept 2013 – 12/2015
- Lead Managed a team of seven developers in writing web applications and multi-Terabyte data warehouses for banking applications.
- Participated in the eConversion of existing websites to be mobile-friendly with scalable designs using Angular 2, Bootstrap, and .net Web API.
- Standardized and streamlined the development process with formal business and data analysis, requirements gathering, data warehouse design and coding, unit testing, code review, and integration testing, etc

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Fluent in Spanish, Russian, and English with the ability to write and communicate complex concepts in all three languages. Also conversational in French.

Commented [MTDM1]: Let's compact your contact information to save space and not make it the highlight of your resume. We want the hiring manager to get right into learning all about why you are perfect for the job!

Formatted: Left

Commented [MTDM2]: Excel is an important skill, and at your level of experience it should be assumed that you can handle all Microsoft Office products. Don't spend time highlighting it as it will only be a distraction for the hiring manager.

Commented [MTDM3]: Since you include these skills in your SKILLS section, delete here to keep your introduction ...

Formatted: Left

Commented [MTDM4]: Reformatting for consistency ...

Commented [MTDM5]: It's less important to focus on ...

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Commented [MTDM6]: Delete description of company ...

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Commented [MTDM7]: Please review your verb tense ...

Commented [MTDM8]: Can you specify a numerical ...

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: ...

Commented [MTDM9]: Formatting dates for ...

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Commented [MTDM10]: You were a manager so be a ...

Commented [MTDM11]: Let's increase the confidence ...

Commented [MTDM12]: Do not end a list with "etc." ...

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: ...

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Commented [MTDM13]: Delete repeated details.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

• ~~Highly proficient in SQL, Excel, R Programming, Data warehouse and development skills,~~

~~PERSONAL INFORMATION & SPORTS~~

~~Born on December 25th, 1990 in Hometown, VA; married, two children (8 and 9 years)~~

~~Karate (1. Dan), Bodyweight, CrossFit, Dancing, Yoga, Snowboarding, Biking~~

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Commented [MTDM14]: Delete personal skills. Unless your personal sports interests are directly applicable to the job you are applying for, then this is not necessary information to include. Also, personal information, such as birth date and family information, should not be shared at this point in the hiring process.